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ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
March 15, 2019 

 
 

 
To: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority 
 
From: Leonard F. Kowalski, Senior Distribution Engineer 
 
Subject: Contract W-026-A 
 Storage Tank Refurbishing – Ground 
 ECWA Project No. 201700100 
  

Attached is a Change Order No. 1 request for the above referenced project.  This change is 
necessary due to the following: 

• The Contractor, Amstar of Western NY, Inc. exceeded the milestone of Substantial 
Completion for Ward Tank work by 41 days.  In accordance with Section 00500 – 
Agreement of the contract documents, the Contractor is responsible for reimbursement to 
the Authority for Liquidated Damages and Special Damages. 

• In order to repair a corroded section of the Pine Hill Tank, which was not previously 
visible, Amstar added a cover plate for the weir box.  Also, additional coating repair work 
on the tank interior and exterior was necessary due to the installation of the cover plate. 

• Additional welding work has to be performed on Benning Tank, where an unforeseen 
condition was discovered by Contractor after having removed the existing coating.  
Change Order No. 1 will allow a 30-day time extension to complete this work. 

• Additional work has to be performed on the tank overflow box at the Pine Hill Tank.  
Change Order No. 1 will allow a 15-day time extension to complete this work. 

The following documents are attached: 
• Blue Authorization Form - this form provides the project name and project number, the 

action that is being requested of the Board, and it provides a list of approvals that are 
required prior to being acted on by the Board. 

• Four (4) original Change Order requests signed by the Consultant Engineer, Wendel for 
Board action and execution by the Chairman. 

 


